

# Mackenzie Adamek

2930 Fitzooth Dr.  
Winter Park, FL. 32792  
689-259-1915  
mackenzieadamek@icloud.com

## PROFILE

Outgoing, dedicated, and energetic 14 year old. I am currently in 9th grade. I have been in theatre for 6 years. From starting dance at the age of 4, I was trained in acro, ballet, tap, and jazz. Through the years I discovered my passion for being onstage. Besides theatre, I have found a love for film. I am passionate about bringing stories to life on stage, as well as through the camera. I thoroughly enjoy playing piano and practicing my singing, acting, and dancing.

## EXPERIENCE

### **On Camera- Film 2023- present**

Mina Ownlee- Unaware- Vanessa- February 2024

Light Inside Cinema- Myra's Last Hope- Teen Thief, Townsperson, Featured extra- Jan. 2024

Fire Drive Films- UA Training Series- Teen Girl 3- December 2023

Real Kasting - F+- Extra in family friendly movie 2023

### **What If Works- 2023**

A Christmas Carol- Reader's Theatre- Niece, Lead choral singer for students, Soloist-Dec. 2023

### **Little Radical Theatrics- 2023**

Matilda the Musical- Older Student- July 2023

### **Joyce Lemos Aerial Arts and Dance Academy- 2022-2023**

Practices one day a week for an hour on the silks.

### **Central Florida Community Arts- 2019-present**

A Christmas Carol the musical- Rich woman, Elf 2023

Mary Poppins- Chimney Sweep, Park Stroller, Fannie, Toy Soldier, Board of Director 2023

Eye of the Tiger youth concert- Cast as Max from Stranger Things 2022

Sherlock Holmes-Rebecca Mayhew 2022

Jungle book- Kaa 2022

Willy Wonka- Willy Wonka 2022

Charlottes Web- Templeton 2022

Meet Me in St. Louis- Postman, Motorman and featured dancer 2021

The Lion Witch and the Wardrobe- Wood Nymph 2021

Frozen Jr- Bulda, Snow ensemble 2021

Moana- Chief Ancestor 2021

Rock on- Hilda 2021

Heros and Villans- Annie, Anastasia 2020

The Broadway Nutcracker- Party child, featured angel, bon bon 2019

Matilda- School kid 2019

Peter Pan jr- Pirate, ensemble 2019

## **EDUCATION**

Talent coach- Adrian R'Mante- August 2023- present

Voice lessons- Jason Bailey- TheBearded Maestro- August 2023- present

Regents Academy- 2023- present

Time Travelers 4th- 8th 2017-2023

Classical Conversations K-7th 2014-2021

## **SKILLS**

Has training in dance, voice and Aerial Arts. Intermediate piano player and currently learning songs on the Ukulele.

Excels in leadership and working together as a team.

CFCArts Student Panel member 2023- present